MINUTES
MONTANA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
51st LEGISLATURE - REGULAR SESSION
COMMITTEE ON NATURAL RESOURCES
Call to Order: By Chairperson Bob Raney, on February 3, 1989, at
3:45 p.m.
ROLL CALL
Members Present: All
Members Excused: None
Members Absent: None

Staff Present: Claudia Montagne, Secretary; Hugh Zackheim,
Staff Researcher, Environmental Quality Council

Announcements/Discussion: CHAIRPERSON RANEY announced that
testimony would be accepted on HB 515 today as well as on
February 8, due to an improper hearing notification.

HEARING ON HB 380

Presentation and Opening Statement by Sponsor:

REP. DENNIS REHBERG, House District 88, opened on HB 380, stating
that it represented a minor change in the Subdivision and
Platting Act. He said the public interest criteria should
not be a portion of criteria of review, or if it were to be
part of the review, it should not be the basis for the
determination on a subdivision. He said this had been a
problem identified over the years in various studies. He
said public interest criteria defied definition.

REP. REHBERG responded to a letter from the County of Gallatin
and the City of Bozeman, and said public opinion input would
still be allowed. He said the subdivision could be rejected
on the basis of public testimony on any of the remaining
criteria. He noted there was a change in that the local
governing body would have to issue written findings of fact
showing how the criteria were weighed and in what
proportion.

Testifying Proponents and Who They Represent:

Rep. Bob Marks, House District 75

Tom Hopgood, Montana Association of Realtors

Jo Brunner, Montana Water Resources Association
H.S. Hanson, Montana Technical Council



HOUSE COMMITTEE ON NATURAL RESOURCES
February 3, 1989
Page 2 of 17

R.A. Ellis, member, Montana Water Resources Association,
Helena Valley

William Spilker, self and Montana Association of Realtors

Alan Nicholson, Helena

Bill Diehl, Helena

Randy Poulson, Helena

Jerry Hamlin, Helena

Proponent Testimony:

REP.

MARKS, co-sponsor of the bill, said he supported the bill
for the same reasons mentioned by Rep. Rehberg. He said the
most important part of the bill was to qualify the stricken
language. He referred the committee to the middle of page
2, where the language stated that in determining the public
interest, it be done with some criteria that could be
defined. He said that the changes made the subdivision
criteria more meaningful, and also provided for a means of
appeal.

TOM HOPGOOD, stated that the subdivision act was susceptible to

being used as a tool to inhibit responsible and well-founded
growth and development. He said one of the problems his
association believed was inherent in the act was the basic
philosophy. He said they had a bill that Rep. Rehberg was
carrying (HB 515), which would amend the purpose of the act
to exclude public interest. He said that his association
believed "public interest" to be vague, ill-defined, and
unworkable. With this language, he said, planning a
subdivision was a guessing game. He said it was his
understanding that there was a general consensus on the EQC,
during the course of its study, that "public interest" was
unworkable and should be eliminated.

MR. HOPGOOD said the amended law would give the planner and

developer a sense of direction. He said it would implement
the basic change in philosophy that HB 515 proposed. 1In
line with the revision of purpose, this bill removed the
public interest requirement as a criteria as well as the
basis of need criteria. He suggested that the market be
left to decide public need.

JO BRUNNER testified for the bill with an amendment as set forth

H.S.

in EXHIBIT 1.

HANSON, representing engineers and land surveyors, said his
organization supported this bill wholeheartedly. He said
members of his organization had participated with EQC, and
had reported that there was general agreement among the
participants in the study that the public interest criteria,
and thus subjective analysis, should be eliminated.

ELLIS, Chairman of the Board, Helena Valley Irrigation
District, said he concurred with Jo Brunner and her



HOUSE COMMITTEE ON NATURAL RESOURCES
February 3, 1989
Page 3 of 17

amendment. He mentioned the vandalism on irrigation systems
that stemmed from subdivisions. Another problem he
mentioned was that subdivisions did not allude to the fact
that the ground was obligated under the Irrigation District
for 40 years for O and M in construction and water storage
from Canyon Ferry. Consequently, these people would get a
water bill and wonder where the water was. He said they
were obligated to take the water to the original turnout on
the subdivided ranch.

WILLIAM SPILKER, a real estate broker and developer, represented

himself and the Montana Association of Realtors. He said he
supported both HB 515 and 380, outgrowths of the tedious
exercise the EQC went through from 1986 to 1988. He said
this bill improved the subdivision act by making the review
criteria more objective. He said too often decisions
regarding subdivisions were made in an arbitrary manner
according to the "applause meter". 1In attempt to bring
objectivity into the process, he said two items of the eight
criteria were eliminated: 1) expressed public opinion; and
2) the basis of need. He said the marketplace should be the
determinant of public need. He said the six remaining
criteria were predictable and rational, and preserved the
public interest in the subdivision review process.

MR. SPILKER said a second concern of his regarding basis of need

ALAN

BILL

had to do with the fundamental freedom of choice - the right
to choose where a person lived. The idea of a local
government determining where he should live went against his
grain, he said. He said public hearings were still
required.

NICHOLSON, representing himself as a local developer, said
he believed in a strong and appropriate development law. He
suggested that good planning and economic development could
be promoted at the same time. He said the public interest
section of the Subdivision and Platting Act had been abused
and misinterpreted and "public interest" was not being
served. He supported in particular the necessity that the
governing body issue "written findings of fact". He said
that in the listing of criteria, there might be missing a
reference to a comprehensive plan,

DIEHL, realtor, developer and appraiser, appeared in support
of HB 380. He said while he might not agree with all of the
views of the previous speaker, he agreed that the public
interest criteria as presently constituted and used was a
substitution of the rights of the public for private
property rights. He said the Subdivision and Platting Act
was enforced in an arbitrary and capricious manner, and had
served to reduce competition and increase the costs of
housing and other factors involving the real estate market.
He said the modifications were necessary to make the act
more objective in nature, and more representative of the
interests of the private property owners.



HOUSE COMMITTEE ON NATURAL RESOURCES
February 3, 1989
Page 4 of 17

RANDY POULSON, small scale developer and real estate broker,
spoke in support of HB 380 and HB 515. He said he had not
used the review process, but had exercised the exemptions
(the occasional sale provision). He said he was not afraid
of the review process per se, nor did he want to slip
something by the local governing body. However, he was
afraid of the subjective nature of the public review
process. He doubted the ability of the local governing body
to be objective in assessing "expressed public opinion" and
"the basis of need". He added that adjacent landowners
exercised undue influence on in blocking a development in
the name of public interest.

JERRY HAMLIN, local real estate broker and building contractor,
said he had been on the planning board for the past five
years. He had seen the public interest criteria and the
basis of need provision from both sides. He said the bill
eliminated subjectivity through the removal of these two
sections. He said the act as it stood increased the cost of
property due to the increase in governmental regulations.

He also said he was in favor of HB 515.

Testifying Opponents and Who They Represent:

Rep. Norm Wallin, House District 78

Linda Stoll Anderson, Montana Association of Counties

Harriett Meloy, Joint City-County Planning Board, Lewis and
Clark County, and League of Women Voters

Kathy Macefield, City of Helena, Montana Association of
Planners

Chris Kaufmann, Montana Environmental Information Center

Janet Ellis, Montana Audubon Legislative Fund

Mona Jamison, Montana Association of Planners

Robert Rasmussen, Lewis and Clark County Planning Department

Bob Dozier, Northern Plains Resource Council

Opponent Testimony:

NORM WALLIN, House District 78, entered the letter from the
Gallatin County Commissioners (EXHIBIT 2). He asked the
committee to consider the objections to the bill raised by
them.

LINDA STOLL ANDERSON, Lewis and Clark County Commissioner,
addressed the references to the consensus arrived at in the
EQC meetings. She said she had participated in the EQC
meetings, and the group had talked in terms of trade offs,
rather than consensus. MS ANDERSON said she agreed with the
proponents with respects to the measurability of the basis
of need and expressed public opinion criteria. She spoke
about those two criteria as they related to publicly
financed improvements in subdivisions.



HOUSE COMMITTEE ON NATURAL RESOURCES
February 3, 1989
Page 5 of 17

MS ANDERSON told of the experience of Lewis and Clark County with

the Eastgate subdivision, an experience shared by other
counties in the state. She said the subdivider could not
sell all of the lots, and the county picked up the land for
the taxes. The county, through all of the county taxpayers,
then had to pick of the costs of the infrastructure and
improvements (a total of $950,000 since 1980, as per EXHIBIT
3). She said this was the reason for the basis of need
provision. She said she was concerned about striking the
language "expressed public opinion". She disputed that
decisions were made on subdivisions on the basis of
"applause meters", and referenced examples of approved
subdivisions despite public opposition.

HARRIETT MELOY, member of the Joint City/County Planning Board,

spoke in opposition to the bill (EXHIBIT 4). She also
submitted into the record a letter in opposition to the bill
from the Montana League of Women Voters (EXHIBIT 5).

KATHY MACEFIELD, a planner with the City of Helena, said that the

City Commission had discussed HB 380, and had decided they
could not support the bill. She reiterated Ms Meloy's
comment that the bill as introduced would specifically
exempt minor subdivisions from any kind of public interest
criteria or any kind of consideration. She commented on
points raised regarding property rights and values. She
said the developers as well as adjacent landowners to a
development had property rights. Regarding written findings
of fact, she said that was already in the law. She urged a
DO NOT PASS.

CHRIS KAUFMANN, MEIC, said she had some of the same reservations

regarding the bill., She said the bill eliminated the minor
subdivision from review, and left a lot of discretion to the
local governing body regarding the level of review. She
also said that the public hearing would still be required,
but would be a mockery, because public interest would no
longer be a criteria. Regarding the EQC process, Ms
Kaufmann said tradeoffs were considered, and that there had
been talk of trading off some of those exemptions for change
in some this language proposed in the bill.

JANET ELLIS said Audubon opposed HB 380 because it exempted minor

MONA

subdivision from public interest criteria and because for
majors, HB 380 removed the obligation of a local government
to disapprove of a subdivision that was not in the public
interest. She said the bill muddied the issue rather than
making the subdivision process more objective.

JAMISON said her organization opposed the bill because it

specifically exempted minor subdivisions, which comprise the
majority of subdivisions, from the public interest criteria.
Also the present requirement that a subdivision be found in
the public interest would be eliminated. The bill deleted
the specific requirement that the governing body disapprove



HOUSE COMMITTEE ON NATURAL RESOURCES
February 3, 1989
Page 6 of 17

a minor subdivision not found in the public interest.
Regarding property values, she questioned why that should
not be a consideration within public interest; i.e., the
effect a minor subdivision might have on individual property
values. She said public interest was vague, but suggested
that public interest underlaid all legislative activity;
i.e., whether or not any bill or proposal was in the public
interest. She said that public interest as a criteria gave
the governing body the opportunity to address the sum total
of the project.

ROBERT RASMUSSEN, Director of the Lewis and Clark County Planning

Department, presented the testimony of Randy Moy, former
member of the Planning Boards of Lewis and Clark County and
the City of Helena (EXHIBIT 6). For himself and the
Planning Department, he said that with this bill, minor
subdivisions would have no guidance with regards to criteria
for review. He also said that there would be no ability to
consider the testimony presented in the public hearing. He
stated that written findings of fact were required in the
existing law. He distinguished between public opinion and
public interest, stating that public interest criteria as
embodied in the statute reflected a larger perspective than
strictly the public opinion of an adjoining property owner.

BOB DOZIER stated that NPRC opposed the bill for the same reasons

aforementioned.

Opponent Testimony Received by Mail:

Gallatin County Commissioners (EXHIBIT 7)
Alfred M. Stiff, Mayor, City of Bozeman (EXHIBIT 8)
Steve Powell, Ravalli County Commissioner (EXHIBIT 9)

Questions From Committee Members:

REP.

REP.

REP.

ROTH asked if the planning board had ever turned down a
request for a subdivision, and MS MELOY said they had not,
as far as she could remember. She said she would get that
information for Rep. Roth (the number of subdivisions
approved and disapproved).

OWENS asked Mr. Ellis if he thought that the sponsors of the
bill were knowingly trying to avoid addressing the minor
subdivisions. MR. ELLIS said his association and himself
had not taken this into consideration, but had wanted to get
some criteria for irrigation districts and irrigators into
the act.

ADDY asked, with the elimination of expressed public
opinion, what information a local governing body would use
to determine whether review criteria A through F had been
met. He asked if the sponsor was envisioning a process in



REP,

REP,

REP.

REP.

REP.

HOUSE COMMITTEE ON NATURAL RESOURCES
February 3, 1989
- Page 7 of 17

which all public opinion was eliminated. REP. REHBERG said
no, and referred Rep. Addy to line 15, page 1, where it was
stated that the process would be based on a number of
criteria such as the preliminary plat, environmental
assessment, and public hearing.

ADDY asked if this bill passed, expressed public opinion
would still be one of the factors that a governing body
would consider. REP. REHBERG said in essence it would be a
consideration, but not a determining factor. REP. ADDY
asked if the public were to feel that the expression of
their opinion at the hearing would be given no weight, where
else might they direct their comments. REP. REHBERG said
that the words "based upon" insured consideration of public
opinion of the criteria (page 1, line 16). REP. ADDY
repeated that the bill did not then eliminate expressed
public opinion. REP. REHBERG said it was being eliminated
as a determining factor. REP. ADDY asked if in considering
the new A through F being equal, the sponsors did not want
the governing board to use expressed public opinion to
reject a subdivision. REP. REHBERG said that he would be
surprised if a governing board could not find a way to
reject in A through F. He said the rejection would then be
objective, and the governing board would have to issue a
written findings of how they weighed each of the criteria A
through F, and perhaps the opinions from the public hearing.
He did not feel the public's right to an opinion was in any
way lessened by taking that language out.

RANEY suggested that as written, the bill prevented Ms
Brunner's desire to see water use from being considered as a
criteria. He said there might be another hundred items that
should be under A through F... REP. REHBERG said he could
not disagree with this, except to say that he believed that
effects on agriculture was a broad enough category to cover
water use.

RANEY asked what an individual's recourse would be if a
proposed subdivision were to reduce the land value of an
adjacent subdivision. REP. REHBERG said there were very few
first generation areas right now that would have this
problem. He felt that the categories were broad enough to
find a reason to reject the subdivision under one of them.

MCDONOUGH asked what would happen to minor subdivisions if
this bill were to pass. REP. REHBERG said it was not his
intention to exempt minor subdivisions, but to further
define minor subdivisions to fall under another part of the
act. He suggested taking that part of the bill out, if this
was a concern of the committee.

BROOKE asked how Linda Stoll Anderson defined "need". MS
ANDERSON said that Lewis and Clark County had never rejected
a subdivision on the basis of need. 1In order to quantify
and objectify the determination of need, a study had been



REP.

REP.

REP.

REP.

REP.

HOUSE COMMITTEE ON NATURAL RESOURCES
February 3, 1989
Page 8 of 17

conducted a number of years ago in which all of the divided
and unsold lots in the county and city were counted. She
suggested dividing this number by the type of lot to
determine some level of need. As she had stated before,
another consideration would be whether or not public
financing of improvements would be required.

HARPER posed a hypothetical situation in which a subdivision
was built a long ways out, requiring bussing. He said that
based on the impact on local services (criterion B), the
governing body made a decision to deny the subdivision. The
governing body would then have to issue a findings of fact
based on how they weighed the criteria, which would in this
case heavily weight the local services criterion. 1In
another case in which an endangered species were impacted by
a proposed subdivision, the weighting would change to
another criterion. He asked what kind of legal standing the
governing body would have once it had established a
weighting system, and then in another case, had to change
that weighting system. REP. REHBERG said that would not be
problem because the weighting would be done within the
various criteria, rather than in the weighting of one
subdivision versus another.

HARPER then suggested the bill read that a subdivision could
be denied by any, or any combination, of these criteria.
REP. REHBERG said that the developer would want to know to
what level the criteria were considered so that they could
mitigate the impact in a certain area, perhaps to the
satisfaction of the local governing board.

HARPER said his concern was that, in setting up a weighting
scheme, it would have to be uniformly applied or be dashed
in court. REP. REHBERG said he saw a problem in trying to
weigh or define the same thing in expressed public opinion,
rather than in absolute, objective criteria as spelled out
in the bill.

GILBERT said he understood that two things were being
eliminated: basis of need and expressed public opinion. He
asked Rep. Rehberg if he agreed that these were the two
things upon which an attorney would tell you a subdivision
could not be denied because of their undefensiblity. REP.
REHBERG said yes. REP. GILBERT said the bill was asking for
the governing body to justify in writing through a weighted
measure its reasons for denying a subdivision. REP. REHBERG
agreed.

COHEN said that in talking to his county treasurer, he
discovered that there was a problem relating to subdivisions
to which he would like a proponent and opponent to the bill
reply. He said there were over 200 tax deeds to assess from
developed land not sold. The treasurer said that once
developed, the land was classified rural residential rather
than agri-timber land, with resulting higher taxes. He said



REP.

HOUSE COMMITTEE ON NATURAL RESOURCES
February 3, 1989
Page 9 of 17

that the developer was often not able to pay these higher
taxes, and that the county was left holding these deeds.
REP. COHEN asked if a development could be denied because a
governing body believed a developer might not be able to pay
his taxes. REP. REHBERG said no. He said that he believed
the taxation criterion had to do with the effects on
property values and also the ability of the subdivision to
generate additional taxes for the local governing body, such
as schools and services.

COHEN said his question was if, with this legislation, a
governing body, after looking at a proposed subdivision in
light of all these excess lots, could deny the subdivision
on the basis of those excess lots and the risk of the
governing body inheriting the liability. REP. REHBERG said
no, that would not be his determining factor. He said the
cost of the lot would have to be considered as well. He
said the reason people lost that property was due to the
cost of the SID. REP. COHEN replied that the situation he
had in mind did not include the factor of SID's.

MS ANDERSON replied to the same question and situation by saying

REP.

REP.

that of all the criteria by which a subdivision could be
denied, the basis of need section in current law would
provide this ability to the governing body. She said the
guestion would then arise regarding whether or not the local
planning board or governing body would start dictating the
conditions of the marketplace. She added that she did not
know whether or not a governing body in Rep. Cohen's
scenario could legally deny a subdivision on that basis with
or without the bill, and allowed that it would be risky
with the existing act.

GIACOMETTO asked if the county commissioners would oppose
the portion in the bill requiring in writing why a
particular subdivision was turned down. MS ANDERSON said
she personally did not oppose that section, and said that
the Lewis and Clark County presently issued written findings
of fact.

HARPER commented that before, the points in question
(effects on agriculture, etc.) were points that could be
used to deny a subdivision. He suggested that in the
proposed legislation, the list of criteria, A through F,
merely became one more point in addition to the preliminary
plat, the environmental assessment, public hearing, and
planning board recommendations. He said that any one of
those criteria (A through F) would then make up only one
part of 1/6 of the total package of considerations. REP.
REHBERG said that was no different than before, to which
REP. HARPER disagreed.

Closing by Sponsor: REP. REHBERG closed, stating that he

appreciated the testimony of the opponents because they had



HOUSE COMMITTEE ON NATURAL RESOURCES
February 3, 1989
Page 10 of 17

mentioned trade offs. He said they had been active in the
EQC process, and had been willing to trade these portions
off if they got something. He said the other bills had not
come in, for which he had no explanation.

HEARING ON HB 515

Presentation and Opening Statement by Sponsor:

REP.

REHBERG, House District 88, opened on HB 515 for the benefit
of those who would be unable to attend the formal
continuation of the hearing on February 8. He said that his
intent was to revise the Statement of Intent in the original
Subdivision and Platting Act. He said that the SI did not
have to be as specific as it was in the original act. This
change would provide simple and clear guidelines to
developers and would preserved and protected the property
rights of the individual.

REP. RANEY announced that the hearing on HB 515 would be

continued until Wednesday, February 8.

HEARING ON HB 463

Presentation and Opening Statement by Sponsor:

REP.

REP. THOFT, House District 63, introduced amendments to the
bill, along with a copy of the bill as it would be with the
amendments underlined (EXHIBIT 10 and 11). He said the bill
allowed the district court to appoint a water mediator to
mediate a water controversy in a non-decreed basin. He went
through the circumstances under which a mediator could be
appointed. He said that section 2 provided for education
for the water mediator, and section 3 provided funding for
the program from the Water Development and/or Renewable
Resource Development Account.

THOFT said the bill lent some value in drought situation to
alleviate the heated arguments and disputes that arose.

Testifying Proponents and Who They Represent:

George Ochenski, Alliance for Montana Water

Stan Bradshaw, Montana State Council, Trout Unlimited
John Thorson, Doney and Thorson Law Firm

Kim Wilson, Montana Chapter, Sierra Club

Jo Brunner, Montana Water Resources Association

Jim Jensen, Montana Environmental Information Center



HOUSE COMMITTEE ON NATURAL RESOURCES
February 3, 1989
Page 11 of 17

Proponent Testimony:

GEORGE OCHENSKI said that the water bills were developed during
an interim process. They had drafted into bills the best
ideas they had come up with that needed to be implemented,
of which this was one. He said the bill had been drafted
early, and distributed to both opponents and proponents for
input. He said water was a complex, touchy issue. He said
there was general acceptance, and said the proposed bill
would provide a starting point for being able to help people
work together when there were water shortages. Citing the
example of the dewatering of the Ruby River during the
previous summer, he said the benefits of the bill would
outweigh the cost, and would provide people with a vehicle
to work out their differences.

STAN BRADSHAW gave an explanation of the bill as outlined in
EXHIBIT 12. He said the drought the previous summer had
pointed out both the strengths and weaknesses of the current
system. He said where a commissioner was appointed, rights
could be administered fairly well, and generally the
fisheries got some benefit from that. He said that it was
in the interest of the irrigators and other off-stream users
as well as in the interest of the in-stream uses that the
system be well administered. He said the problem arose in
those streams without a court decree of the water rights.
This bill would provide for that situation.

JOHN THORSON spoke in favor of the bill, saying that it was
important to have a mediator on non-decreed streams. He
said the education for that mediator was also important, and
that the bill allowed DNRC and Montana State University to
develop materials for that purpose.

KIM WILSON echoed the sentiments of the other proponents, and
said the Sierra Club stood in support of sound management of
rivers would benefit all Montanans.

JO BRUNNER testified for the bill as set forth in EXHIBIT 13.

JIM JENSEN said this was a good bill, with no intent to

confiscate any water or water rights.

Testifying Opponents and Who They Represent:

Carol Mosher, Montana Stockgrowers, Montana Cattlewomen, and
the Montana Association of Grazing Districts.

Opponent Testimony:

CAROL MOSHER testified against the bill as set forth in EXHIBIT
14. She said that the section which gave expressed
authority to the Water Commissioner to develop mediation was



HOUSE COMMITTEE ON NATURAL RESOURCES
February 3, 1989
Page 12 of 17

wrong. She said the commissioner would be the worst person
to mediate. On the problem of mediation, she said that if
the senior water user were having trouble getting water,
he/she would benefit little from mediation. She said the
only way to solve such a controversy was in the courts.

MS MOSHER continued, saying that section 4 was objectionable to

her organization's water right users. She suggested that
Water Commissioners were incompetent. She objected to the
education for the Water Commissioner, saying there was no
need for the section. She also objected to the development
of materials by MSU and DNRC as an unnecessary expense.

Questions From Committee Members:

REP.

REP.

REP.

REP.

REP.

GIACOMETTO asked Mr. Ochenski what he thought of Ms
Brunner's amendment. MR. OCHENSKI said he was appalled that
it would be suggested that confiscation was an intent.
Regarding the amendments, he did not see any reason that a
state agency could not petition for a water mediator. He
said no one had raised the issue. He said it was up to the
sponsor to accept the amendments.

KADAS asked how much the bill would cost. REP. THOFT said
it was discretionary on the part of the governor to fund the
mediator, and a mediator may not be needed. The funding
level could not be determined because it was drought
dependent. He said it was appropriate to use disaster
relief money.

KADAS asked how big an educational program he was talking
about. REP. THOFT said no one knew. He said he had no
problem with the Extension Service providing the courses,
but did have a problem with the testimony providing that
Stockgrowers be part of developing the manual. He said it
should be strictly law. In response to a further question
by Rep. Kadas, MR. ZACKHEIM noted that there was a limit of
$10,000 for the education.

KADAS said the other area of contention was the right of a
state agency with water related interests to petition for a
mediator. REP. THOFT supported the section, and said that
District Court had jurisdiction over this. He had no
problem with a state agency going to District Court to
petition for a mediator.

BROOKE asked what were the qualifications of a water
mediator. REP. THOFT there were no qualifications, and this
bill provided for some training and qualifications.

Closing by Sponsor: REP. THOFT closed.




HOUSE COMMITTEE ON NATURAL RESOURCES
February 3, 1989
Page 13 of 17

HEARING ON HB 462

Presentation and Opening Statement by Sponsor:

REP. HARPER, House District 44, opened with the statement that
the state needed a drought policy, and that the people of
Montana had to be honest with themselves about the fact that
they live in a semi-arid zone, and that the state would have
more periods of drought. He stated that the state had to
get ready for this eventuality. REP. HARPER said that HB
462 set up a Comprehensive drought mitigation program, a
drought policy and a commission of 17 members with some ex
officio members. He said that he was open to additions to
the membership of the council, as well as its duties. He
said that the governor or his representative would serve as
chair of the commission. The bill provided for designation
of priority basins, where efforts could be concentrated
initially. The powers of the governor were outlined, and an
appropriation of $15,000 was suggested, with $30,000
anticipated in addition. REP. HARPER said that he did not
believe that the additional $30,000 was necessary, and that
he did not intend HB 462 as an extra funding tool. He added
that he saw the bill as a starting point for discussion,
setting a direction that was desperately needed in the
state.

Testifying Proponents and Who They Represent:

George Ochenski, Alliance for Montana Water

Stan Bradshaw, Montana Council, Trout Unlimited (TU)

Jim Jensen, Montana Environmental Information Center (MEIC)

John Thorson, Doney and Thorson Law Firm

Peggy Haaglund, Montana Association of Conservation
Districts

Jo Brunner, Montana Association of Water Users

Proponent Testimony:

GEORGE OCHENSKI said that this was another bill that had been put
together and distributed widely to the public, both
proponents and opponents, for their input. He said that he
chaired the Governor's Drought Task Force for the past two
summers since its inception. He said that the process was
painful, since the state had no guidelines for handling
drought related conflicts. He said that there were many
competing economic interests for water in Montana, and that
some people got theirs and some didn't, even senior water
rights holders that happened to be downstream. MR. OCHENSKI
said that when that happened, all hell broke loose, and
Montana suffered across the board. He said that people were
brought together from all the various competing sectors for
a free interchange of ideas for what could be done to avoid
catastrophe and continual fighting.



HOUSE COMMITTEE ON NATURAL RESOURCES
February 3, 1989
Page 14 of 17

MR. OCHENSKI said that the task force had voted unanimously on

several issues and had no where to send its views. He said
that as a result, its effort to mitigate the impact of
drought was stalled. He said that HB 462 provided for a
structure under the governor by which people could come
together, assess water supply and demand, and focus the
state's efforts on the drought problem. He said that he had
heard nothing regarding a better way, and was willing to
hear a better idea.

MR. OCHENSKI presented two amendments, which had been suggested

STAN

to him. One was in Section 1, subsection c, the impact on
health could be added in. 1In Section 3, subsection g, one
representative of hydroelectric utilities would be an
appropriate member of the commission. On page 4, after line
3, other members of the commission could be the Soil
Conservation Service, and the Conservation Districts, and on
page 4, line 24, the word "review" could be inserted before
"drought mitigation effort". On page 5, line 3, the word
"set" would be replaced with "recommend", since it was
inappropriate that a citizen body set priorities for agency
activities.

BRADSHAW stated that he had served on the Drought Task Force
as well. This bill related to his experience there, which
indicated to him that the state did not have its act
together to deal with the problems of drought in advance,
even though the problems were anticipated. He said that the
bill was rooted in the conviction that preparedness for
drought well in advance of the impacts of the drought would
go far in mitigating those impacts. Another important
aspect, he said, was that the bill emphasized a multi-
disciplinary, multi-faceted cooperative approach from all
users. He stated that the commission had representatives
from all sectors. He added he had been gratified on the
task force by working together with all of the competing
groups such as Trout Unlimited, stockgrowers and irrigators,
and making some headway on the problems of drought.

JIM JENSEN stated that MEIC was in support of the bill, and that

JOHN

the state was in dire need of policy and a mechanism to
implement that policy. He said that the bill would give the
governor the power to do some things that the former
governor felt he could not do.

THORSON stated that he served on the Drought Task Force, and
said that the bill directed attention to several weaknesses
that resulted from the task force's experience. He said
that there was a Drought Plan in the state, but that it was
woefully inadequate to deal with the drought experienced by
the state last summer, superficial, and ignored by agencies.
This bill would mandate a delineation of an adequate drought
plan. It would also bring all of the people to one table
for a coordinated response. He added that the state was



HOUSE COMMITTEE ON NATURAL RESOURCES
February 3, 1989
Page 15 of 17

still heading for a third year in this drought cycle. He
said that in the past they had the task force meeting,
developing some good recommendations, having communication
among some of its members, but that the recommendations
would be lost when the Disaster Emergency Council would meet
at a later date. He said that this bill would bring all of
these people together at the same table to develop
recommendations to the governor. He urged support of this
bill.

PEGGY HAAGLUND, Executive Vice President to the Montana
Association of Conservation Districts. She said that she
had debated with herself as to being a proponent, opponent,
or neutral. She said that she decided to be a proponent,
and said that she, too, had been a member on the Drought
Task Force. She said that she truly thought that this idea
was good, and compared it to the emergency that had occurred
the day previous (the Rail Link train explosion in Helena),
when the community and state were prepared to react. MS
HAAGLAND said that she thought it important to be prepared
to react to a drought, that she agreed the state was still
in. She said that she had an amendment to one of the
amendments offered by Mr. Ochenski. She said that there
were now, in the bill, 17 members of the commission. She
proposed that there be 18 members, with the Conservation
Districts having a representative on the commission, rather
than being an ex officio member as proposed in the Ochenski
amendment.

MS HAAGLUND distributed information on the Conservation Districts
(EXHIBIT 15), and stated that they were subdivisions of
state law, and responsible for conservation work within
their district and within all of Montana. She said that
there were 59 of them, and that they were a sister agency to
the Soil Conservation Service. She said that the SCS could
work through the Conservation District on the commission,
and were the people with the Snow Survey information. She
added that the Conservation Districts also were closely
related to the landowners, through technical assistance with
the SCS. MS HAAGLUND said that another reason for
Conservation Districts' representation on the commission was
that they were responsible for the 310 law.

MS HAAGLUND also encouraged the involvement of the Cooperative
Extension Service, an excellent agency that provided
education and worked directly with the people.

JO BRUNNER rose in support of the bill.

Testifying Opponents and Who They Represent:

Carol Mosher, Montana Stockgrowers Association, Montana
Cattlewomen, and the Montana Association of State Grazing
Districts.



HOUSE COMMITTEE ON NATURAL RESOURCES
February 3, 1989
Page 16 of 17

Opponent Testimony:

CAROL MOSHER testified as set forth in EXHIBIT 16. She was

concerned about the level of appropriation in the bill,
$15,000, stating that it was a very dangerous part of the
bill. She said that her organization believed that the
$15,000 appropriation would not be enough money to support
the commission for the biennium. She said that the requests
in the bill could adequately be provided for by the present
system for governor appointed boards without going through
the legislative and appropriation process.

Questions From Committee Members:

REP.

REP.

REP.

GIACOMETTO asked how the proponents felt about the amendment
proposed by the conservation districts. MR. OCHENSKI said
that the initial thought was that not everyone would be able
to be a member, and that the ex officio members were
primarily state agencies. He was concerned that by putting
one agency on with voting power, difficulties regarding the
other agencies would arise.

BROOKE asked if there were any other states in the region
that had a similar commission, and MR. OCHENSKI said that
one of the driving forces for the creation of this bill and
this commission had been a variety of actions taken by the
state of Washington and its governor during the past summer.

GIACOMETTO asked for clarification regarding the governor's
unwillingness to exercise power that he already had. MR.
OCHENSKI replied that Governor Schwinden did not feel he had
the power to do what was suggested in this bill. This bill
would remove a political aura from decisions regarding
drought.

Closing by Sponsor: REP. HARPER addressed Ms Mosher's concern on

page 6. He said that the language was referring back to
Rep. Thoft's bill. He said that the word on line 14 would
be changed from commissioner to mediator, and then the
blanks would read "HB 463". He said that this would not
provide any additional power besides that allowed for in
that bill. He closed, stating that the bill had been
covered thoroughly, and thanked the committee.



HOUSE COMMITTEE ON NATURAL RESOURCES
February 3, 1989
Page 17 of 17

ADJOURNMENT

Adjournment At: 6:25 p.m.

[are,

REP. RANEY,GSKairperson

BR/cm

2912.min



DAILY ROLL CALL

HOUSE NATURAL RESOURCES

COMMITTEE

5pth LEGISLATIVE SESSION -- 1989

Date R /:;/([/7
NAME pREs?TaT """" ABSENT | EXCUSED
Rep. Bob Raney, Chairman V/
Rep. Ben Cohen, Vice-Chairman v/
Rep. Kelly Addy V/
Rep. Vivian Brooke V/
Rep. Hal Harper w/
Rep. Mike Kadas v
Rep. Mary McDonough v/
Rep. Janet Moore V/
Rep. Mark O'Keefe v/
Rep. Robeft Clark A
Rep. Leo Giacometto N4
Rep. Bob Gilbert v
Rep. Tom Hannah V4
Rep. Lum Owens t V4
Rep. Rande Roth o
Rep. Clyde Smith »//

CS-30




HFentana X Resources Azsociation, Jo Broumnmer, B
;-"—4‘:*}-”—-"" "_, i

?—3?'—'5&“ e e PAREVVE

Mr . Chairman, Members of the Committee for the recovrd, my name is Jo
Evunner, and I am the grutive Secretary of the Montana Water
Fesources Associabion.

My . Chairman, for over ithree vears the Montana Wa Development
Association, now the Montana Water Resources Associsation,
participastsd in Lﬁaislatlve s2ss100, &nd in interim commiiies
meetings concerning Subdivision laws.  After three yveave of rehashing
the effw?ta bv the many intevesis involved Lo come o agreementa uly}
whiat wa ieion law revisions, MURA withdrew from

¢ 24 f convicition that any chay
wcific legisliation, not fhrowgh joint
sivessed when we withdrew from the
Jislation was intvoducsd Lthat did noet

b

w

coms Ly
i parti
we won i,
Stain wording, that we would appear before b
the swuoch wording e inserted,

o

and thos avvd thoss hourﬁ Elyln
zhort phrase in any Eubzivi”iﬂh

o EXISTI

Sz b« e ;
imed 1llegelly by L hadren, of ter ‘th e Eveowledoge
1t thers 1s an accident, the huwe and ory for

1
mi “LE’”_‘E : ‘5‘

LI

T e

pﬁlﬂ ot

i into the cansls
plunoing culveris and causing &

ard often flooding.

arEsented durlf3
{ ooemers




y

EXHIBI oo
DATE,’Q‘(_,':_E:_&L

PR A L

whos ad wandsred from & comparitively spesbking new developmant Lo an
aiter delivery syvetem that had been in sxistance for a grest many
1

s, 2ivd coversd guits a distance for a little tot oo omo

Billings for instance, has a great problem with ssepsge in basements
that were bulllt within the last dozen or so wearﬁ Lnder a canal that
has been there for more than 172 & centu\,. hy wasn’'t ths fac :
the existing canal rummming above the development will cavry &
tremendouws amouwnt of water throwgh 14 for Eeveral months of the yesar,
considered. ¥ Because the law did not specifically state that
existing water wser facilities must be considered!t il

Tolleges have been built around s delivery canal, and when those
violing  exube people decidds to spend s few mingitss In thes canal
e bwesn the district has no recourses Dot Lo fturn thiser fun

s the law, just as is the obligation of the wnlwv
entitiss when viourng children decide to flost 1nnu-en1 pieces o
boavd, or 2 cardbosrd or maybe try oul oan inter tube, ov a piesce

1njury oy death Lo =
; < but in ithe - osxpense D the water
facilite with ﬁlugg&d culverts as I mentioned befors If the water
of any Eind, and does nmt protest, they

2f plyeood for oa vaft.

be a ov

~
N1
i+
Tx

ard from swurrounding sub-divisons can
isting ar faciliby, theowgh the
=tly in repsairs Lo 3

CE

i b

HER

! k I
hoy znd JJ c~1+1 RIRE=I '

.
Lo sry Eameﬂlmua disastrous to

I+ ism our wvery firm belief that whesn 2 subdivison is proposed,
the subdivision which will includs
MG BATER USER FACILITIES, ' will

riteria for ﬁhhwn

language 'EF

L]

I e
T
m

e developers riously 5 o thier buyers Lhat such
?.rllitiﬁe oo E it close o dimity b the developmant ared
HaLGHETtly the responsability of those buvers to vespect the

=t I";

facilities.

Towish to offer an amendment to HBE3BO——Section 1, line 10, page 2
which will read, (h) effects on existing water user facilities.




State of Montana

Countly of Gallalin

Bozeman

January 31, 1988

Representative Norm Wallin
Capitol Station
Helsna MT 53601

Re: HB 380

Dear Representative Wallin:

The Gallatin County Commission is opposed to House Bill No. 380,
an act to revise the criteria used by a local governing body to
review a subdivision proposal under the Montana Subdivision and
Platting Act; amending Section 76-3-608. We have sent the
enclosed letter, which details the reasons for our opposition, to
all members of ths House Natural Resources Committee.

HB 3B0 will be heard by the Committees at 3:00 on Friday, February
3, 18B8. We strongly oppose HB 3B0 and respectfully request that
you oppose it in Committee and on the floor.

Sincerely,

GALLATIN COUNTY COPBISSIONERS

AMDON S. WHITE,” CHAIRMAN

(plexoki

ANE JELINSKI, MEMBER

/7%44/;2%Q/2¢%

A.D., PRUITT, MEMBER

enc.

rlr)



City County Building
P.0. Box 1724

316 North Park

Helena, Montana 59624
Telephone 406/443-1010

LEWIS AND CIARK COUNTY

Board of County Commissioners

DATE_ X B 47

HB_J{?0

February 11, 1989

The Honorable Representative Bob Raney, Chairman
House Natural Resources Committee

Capitol Station

Helena, Montana 59604

Dear Representative Raney:

Lewis and Clark County residents have paid about $950,000.00
since 1980 in debt retirement costs for the parcels at the
Eastgate Subdivision.

./‘_\
o o i
incerely, ; A \
fLoa -t s,
[ lide/ o #"- /fr_/

Linda Stoll-Anderson, Commissioner
Lewis and Clark County



¥y name is Harriett Meloy, anad I am a wember of the Joint
City County Planning Board of Levis & Clark County ancd Helena,

I also represent the Montana Leaque of Women Voters
I am here today to opprose the passage of EP 380,

This bill isnot in the public interest and sheould be
opposed for the following several reasons:

1. Public interest criteriaare the mechanismused to
review suhdivisions, and to determine if the proposal shoulé he
approved, conditionally approved or disapproved., As propnsecd,
this bill specifically exempts minor subdivisions (five lots or
less) from the public interest criteria and essentially from
subdivision review.

2. The proposedbill would srecificallv delete the present
requirement that a subdivision be found in tne puhlic interest,

3. The provosed bill would specifically celete the present
requirement that a governina bocdy ¢isapprove anv subdivision not
found tobe in the public interest,.

4, This bhill reduces the status of the public criteria to
acditional information., It specifically remcves punlic opinion
which may include acdressinag adverse effects on nwroperty values,

5. The bill woulcd specificallyv celete the apportunity for
the public's richt to comment on A suhdivigsion, The right to
conmuient on land usge prorosals is specifically cuaranteec by
fiontena's constitution,

. %{é((f?r/_ - d/ﬂ_fﬂ
/‘\‘,?/7..7 .// //

T Hes, T s5Ce

%/7:?'-//.//1



SENT BY!HAMILTON LIB 5 2- 2-89 4:00PM 4PE636316789 4064444105:8 2

5

To: Representative Bob Raney, Chairman R -£
House Natural Resources Cammittee = AF0 .

From: The League of Women Votars of Montana
Peggy Munoz, Tonla Bloam

Re: HB 380

The League of Women Voters of Montana opposes KB 380, Most counties in
Montana have not adopted master plans. In the absence of a plan the public
interest criteria have provided the public with a mechanism for input into
the review process. The eight criteria have also provided planning boards
with concrete guides to address when making recommendations on subdivisions
they pass on to local governing bodies.

Eliminating the need and public opinion criteria weakens the use of the
remaining six criteria.

Eliminating minor subdivisions from the criteria makes review of those
subdivisions a rubber stamp gesture.

Eliminating the public interest language from the law is a slap in the
face of all citizens who will have to live with bad and ill-advised
development. We urge that the committee reject HB 388. Y&



Testimony, House Bill #380

My name is Randy Moy. I live at 4258 Franklin Mine Road in Helena, Montana.
I am here to testify on House Bill 380, an act to revise the criteria used by
a local governing body to review subdivision proposals under the Montana

Subdivision and Platting Act.

I, in particular, do not like regulations, but there are times when they are
needed to protect ourselves from others - that is the reason we have
regulations in germeral. I served from 1978 to 1986 (8 years) on the Planning
Boards of Lewis & Clark County and the City of Helena. I am disappointed
today to see efforts to dilute existing subdivision regulations. If anything,
now is the time to improve land use planning across the state. Two summers
ago I travelled with my son across North Dakots, Minnesota and into

Wisconsin. I was amazed by the pride exhibited by the people in these

states. Homes and yards were groomed and clean. On the return trip into
Montana, what does one see - traillers on every 5 to 10 acreéﬁf&Zrds cluttered
by junk - not just a little jumk, but lots of junk. When I see this, there
are times that I am ashamed to be a third generation Montanan. The pride that
is exhibited in the other states, seems not to exist here anymore. It used
to! I've come to label people without the Montana pride as '"Montana Slobs".
These people hate all forms of government until something goes wrong in their

lives, and then are the first to ask for government handouts. I could speak

for hours on this type of individual and some day I will.

Today everyone is talking about economic development, but ask yourself, "Who

wants to come and reside in a state that yes, has probably the greatest

natural treasures in its beauty than any other state, but yet has people who



<y, H¢
2-3-37
simply do not care how they live or how their yards look. If I was looking to
come into Montana to start up a business, the first thing I would look at is
the pride that the people in Montana exhibited - how clean was the state!
Good land use planning reflects good Montana pride and hospitality, which

translates into a better business climate.

So, I am opposed to House Bill 380 and am saddened to see efforts to weaken

subdivision regulations.



State of Montana

Bozeman

:XH&%T‘__;7

January 31, 13988 DATE 5?'~§’é§?

HB_S £0

Representative Bob Raney
Chairman

Natural Resources Committee
Capitol Station

Helena MT 53601

Re: HB 380
Dear Representative Bob Raney:

The Gallatin County Commission is opposed to House Bill No. 3BO,
an act to revise the criteria used by a local governing body to
review 8 subdivision proposal under the Montana Subdivision and
Platting Act; amending Section 76-3-B0B.

The Commission is opposed to HB 380 for the following reasons.
First, HB 3B0 would remove all criteria for approving minor
subdivisions, It is important to have a basis to evaluate all
subdivisions, no matter what the size.

Second, HB 3B0 would remove expressed public opinion as a means
of evaluating subdivision proposals. The Commission feels it is
important to hear and consider public testimony, Jjust as the
Legislative Committee system does.

Fimally, HB 3B0O would delete the reqguirement that, to approve a
subdivision, local governments must find that the subdivision is
in the public interest. Subdivision of land involves more than
Just the buyer and seller of land; it influences the character of
the community and therefore is of public interest.

For the above reasons, we strongly oppose HB 3BO and ask that you
oppose it in committee.

Sincerely,
GALLATIN CDUNTY COMMISSIONERS

RAMON S. WHITE, CHAIRMAN

C;QNE ?gyTﬁixx, MEMBER
(110 g

A.D. PRUITT, MEMBER

rircy



Jy
THE CITY OF BOZEMAN o R-2opg T

o
411 E.MAIN ST. PO.BOX 640  PHONE (406} 586-3321 HB___ < g0
BOZEMAN, MONTANA 59771-0640

January 31, 1989

Representative Bob Raney
Chairman

Natural Resources Committee
Capitol Station

Helena, Montana 59620

Dear Representative Raney:

On behalf of the Bozeman City Commission, I wish to state our
opposition to HB380, an act to revise the criteria used by local gov-
erning bodies to review a subdivision proposal under the Montana Sub-
division and Platting Act, amending Section 76-3-608, Montana Code
Annotated,

The Commission is opposed to HB380 for the following reasons.
First, HB380 would remove all criteria for reviewing minor subdivisions.
It is important to have a basis to evaluate all subdivisions, no matter
what the size. Second, HB380 would remove expressed public opinion as a
means of evaluating subdivision proposals. The Commission feels it is
important to hear and consider public testimony just as the legislative
committee system does. Finally, HB380 would delete the requirement that
to approve a subdivision, local governments must find that the subdivi-
sion is in the public interest. Subdivision of land involves more than
just the buyer and seller of land; it influences the character of the
community and, therefore, is of public interest.

For the above reasons, we strongly oppose HB380 and ask that you
oppose it in committee.

Sincerely,

W

ALFRED M, STIFF
Mayor

AMS:rs

cc: Members of the House
Natural Resources Committee

HOME OF MONTANA STATE UNIVERSITY
GATEWAY TO VEI ! AWETONE PADK



SENT BY:HAMILTON LIB ; 2- 3-89 2141FM 4063631678~ jITT G348 1

— N

DATE__o2-F-47
HB__ ZJ0.

BITTERROOT PUBLIC LIBRARY

306 State Street * Hamilton, Montana 59840

Phone: (406)363-1670
Pax phone: (406)363-1678

= 7
DA&'E:_fgéﬁ_,_j_Jjé’ﬁ _ R o 3271

10 __ e potomad Krsomess_ Commi Bt e —

RE: FAX TRANSMISSION

Number of pages in transmission: Aéz e
' {including cover sheet)

1f this FAX transmission is not being received properly or is not
readable please call (408) 383-1760.

Thank youltl

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS:.



SENT EY:HAMILTON
EY:HAMILTON LIB P2- 3-89 Ziazpm ; ADE3631675
31675 CCITT G =

4 CHIRIT |
%yf{’ W 6!&;,{/(5_;“ Qmﬂu/;é '?/'%Tf‘g\'él\f |

Le ' HEB 350 Lol 3, j759 —LE3

/ 4/4}7;4/ ré /7/}5"@ dy’/a:/#bn 7% p

7% /’/2’,00.9’/ 444,7/(5 7 She /(o denia ﬁ

S bdivision and /’/@%)9 A s M A rien
n HE 380.
d’cdérf Jcr)y clc ko C .Wné CommsSsiongs , /

/9/1457;":4/ 4«/ LUV ely /'):y 24 /QMI/»/ W 04—-
ey /S Hars oo wiws /?/lj t s load 45 Sohoclovss,

al /V/'c:?, |
,4/ /Aa_:ﬁé 1A 05 rare 137 2 cdﬂ?bédé’ﬂ‘ ﬁ"d/?é‘.fe/
Aegtliypment v Be denred) ov Fhe Pesss //Axm:-// Ao
Toe proposed o Sxpressed public opihing, / fee/
chat A pobhe does et 74 sy toes K rvr dduame
priveds fend s deessions gt Hhd Vo me gl
crifrsa yfr 4".5'!(_53'?-9 %J o gt d 49 recntssng
Fluce c11Bv'a 7{@'1 29 /&&/yﬂ( ’WJJ /)v//y
7 ocel jamnmeu/J b/ é b ashblsh A v
/00/'(12': 7 recriy Scbaiinsson /ora/a:%.

/e’/4(azm%/d>1 A ALole 46/’7/?54—’/@(&0«%/077 d'/ %

riren 07 s S S s O¥7S 7 Gilessmend SNcl G Comsra
- éﬂ; ﬁ ﬂ* 7 oL _._//D' Am -"’;7 ™




10 2-32-&7

cabhio o

DATE. X -3-£7
8 Fede3

Amendments to House Bill No. 463
First Reading Copy

Requested by Rep. Bob Thoft
For the Committee on Natural Resources
January 31, 1989

1. Title, line 5
Following: "WATER"
Strike: "COMMISSIONER"
Insert: "MEDIATOR"

2. Title, line 6
Following: "IN A"
Strike: "DECREED OR"

3. Title, lines 6 through 12.
Following: "BASIN;" on line 6
Strike: remainder of line 6 through "COMMISSIONER;" on line 12

4. Title, line 13
Following: "COMMISSIONERS"
Insert: "“AND MEDIATORS"

5. Title, lines 14 through 16
Following: "APPROPRIATION;" on line 14
Strike: “"remainder of line 14 through "MCA;" on line 16

6. Page 1, line 19 through line 4, page 12
Following: line 18

Strike: sections 1 through 8 in their entirety
Renumber: subsequent sections.

7. Page 12.
Following: 1line 4
Insert: "NEW SECTION. Section 1. Appointment of water
mediators. (1) The judge of the district court may appoint
a water mediator to mediate a water controversy in a
nondecreed basin under the following circumstances:
(a) upon request of the governor;
(b) upon petition by at least 15% of the owners of
water rights in a nondecreed basin; or
(c) upon petition by a state agency with water-related
interests.
(2) A water mediator appointed under this section may:
(a) discuss proposed solutions to a water controversy
with affected water right holders;
(b) discuss water use and water needs with persons and
entities affected by the existing water use;
(c) meet with principal parties to mediate differences
over the use of water; and
(d) hold public meetings and conferences to discuss and
negotiate potential solutions to controversies over use of
water,

1 hb046309.abt



T s /Z)
DATE__X-3.44

o deiflz

(3) If the governor requests or a state agency
petitions for a water mediator, the governor or
agency shall pay all or a majority of the costs of the water
mediator, as determined equitable by the district court
having jurisdiction.

(4) The governor may use funds appropriated under 17-7-
502 and 10-3-312 to pay the costs of a water mediator."

Renumber: subsequent sections

8. Page 12, line 5
Following: "commissioner"
Insert: "and mediator"”

9. Page 12, line 11
Following: "commissioners"
Insert: "and mediators"

10. Page 12, line 12
Following: "commissioner"
Insert: "and mediator"

11. Page 12, line 15
Following: "commissioner"
Insert: "and mediator"”

12. Page 12, line 17
Following: "commissioners"
Insert: "or mediators"”

13, Page 12, lines 18 through 23

Following: "Appropriation."”

Strike: the remainder of line 18 through "(2)" on line 23
Insert: "(1)"

14. Page 13, line 2
Following: "commissioners"
Insert: "and mediators"

15. Page 13, line 3
Following: 1line 2
Strike: "(3)"
Insert: "(2)"

l16. Page 13, line 5
Following: "subsection (1)"
Strike: "or (2)"

17. Page 13, line 9
Following: 1line 8

Strike: "Section 9"
Insert: "Sections 1 and 2"
Strike: "is"

Insert: "are"

2 hb046309.abt



_”

o HGHEZ

18. Page 13, line 11
Following: "["

Strike: "section 9"
Insert: "sections 1 and 2"

3 hb046309.abt



EXHIBIT
DATE_ A -S4 7

House Bill No. 463

Introduced By

A draft for a bill entitled: "An act ALLOWING A DISTRICT COURT TO
APPOINT A WATER €6MMISS¥ONER MEDIATOR TO MEDIATE A WATER
CONTROVERSY IN A BEEREEB-OR NON-DECREED BASIN; ENABLING-THE
EOVERNOR-TO-APPL¥-P6-FHE-BISTRI€P-COURP-FOR-APPOINTMENT-6F-A
WATER-€6MMISSONER; -ALBOWING-THE-DISTRICT-COURP-PO-ASSESS
REASONABRE-FEES-FOR-A-WATER-COMMISSTIONER-TO-THE-BEPARTYMENT-OF
NATURAB-RESOUREES-AND-ECONSERVATION-OR-TO-A~-PETITPIONING-STATE
AGENEY;-MAKING-6FHER-REVISIGNS-PO-YHE-WATER-COMMISSIONER-EBAWS-TO
EhARIF¥-THEM-AND-T6-BSTINGUEISH-FTHE-MEBIATION-ANB-BISTRIBUTION
RESPSNSIB:hIFIES~OF-A-WAPER-E€OMMISSIONERs; ESTABLISHING AN

EDUCATIONAL PROGRAM FOR WATER COMMISSIONERS AND MEDIATORS;

AMENBING6-SEETIONS-85-5-36%;-85-5-1825;-85-5-305,-85-5-3685-85-5-
20%7-85-5-2667-85-5-3617~AND-85-5-3627-MEA; AND PROVIDING AN
IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE."

Be it drafted for sponsor approval . . . . . . . .

Existing sections 1 through 8 are stricken. The substantive part
of the bill would read as follows:

NEW SECTION. Section 1. Appointment of water mediators.

(1) The judge of the district court having jurisdiction may

appoint a water mediator to mediate a water controversy in a

nondecreed basin under the following circumstances:

1 LC300



Unproofed Draft v
Printed 2:59 pm on February 2, 1989 éik‘ :éf//

(a) upon request of the governor; 2'3"37

(b) upon petition by at least 15% of the owners of water

rights in a nondecreed basir; or

{c) upon petition by a state agency with water-related

interests.

(2) A water mediator appointed under this section may:

(a) discuss proposed sclutions to a water controversy with

affected water right holders;

(b) discuss water use and water needs with persons and

entities affected by the existing water use;

(c) meet with principal parties to mediate differences over

the use of water; and

{d) hold public meetings and conferences to discuss and

negotiate potential solutions to controversies over use of water.

(3) If the governor requests or a state agency petitions for

a water mediator, the governor or agency shall pay all or a

majority of the cost of the water mediator, as determined

equitable by the disrict court having jurisdiction.

(4) The governor may use funds appropriated under 10-3-312

to pay the cost of a water mediator.

NEW SECTION. Section 2. Water commissioner and mediator

education. The department of natural resources and conservation,
in cooperation with the Montana supreme court, the Montana water
courts, the district courts of Montana, the Montana university
system, and other appropriate state and federal agencies, shall

develop an educational program for water commissioners and

2 LC300



Unproofed Draft A i ]

Printed 3:00 pm on February 2, 1989
2357

mediators that includes:

(1) an annual seminar on commissioner and mediator duties,

mediation techniques, and water measuring techniques;
(2) preparation and, as necessary, revision of a water

commissioner and mediator manual; and

(3) an outreach program that identifies persons who might

serve as water commissioners or mediators.

NEW SECTION. Section 3. Appropriation. {i}-There-is

apprepriated-$50;000-frem-the-water-deveieopment-special-revenue
aceeunt-to-the-department-ef-natural-reseureces-and-conservation
for-the-biennium-ending-dJune-307;-1991;-te~-pay-water-cemmissioner
fees-and-costaz--

£2¥ (1) There is appropriated $10,000 from the water
development special revenue account to the department of natural
resources and conservation for the biennium ending June 30, 1991,
to prepare and offer an educational program for water

commissioners and mediators.

e r A oA O
9]
52~}2{’If éﬁﬁ%gng is not available from the water development

special revenue account for the activities funded in subseetiens

subsection (1) er-+2}, there is appropriated from the renewable

G, s X T Z@.zﬁi
resources development account aquzgma{ﬁihg money necessary
provide complete funding.

NEW SECTION. Section 4. Codification instruction.

[Seetien-7 Sections 1 and 2] is are intended to be an integral

part of Title 85, chapter 5, part 1, and the provisions of Title

85, chapter 5, part 1 apply to [seetien-7 sections 1 and 2].

3 LC300



Unproofed Draft C:{,jy'll
Printed 3:01 pm on February 2, 1989 2_3‘_?7

NEW SECTION. Section 5. Saving clause. [This act] does

not affect rights and duties that matured, penalties that were
incurred, or proceedings that were begun before [the effective
date of this act}.

NEW SECTION. Section 6. Severability. If a part of [this

act] is invalid, all valid parts that are severable from the
invalid part remain in effect. If a part of [this act] is
invalid in one or more of its applications, the part remains in
effect in all valid applications that are severable from the
invalid applications.

NEW SECTION. Section 7. Effective date. [This act] is

effective on passage and approval.

-END~

LC300 Machine ID wpcegc

4 LC300



Vet

EXH!BIT
DATE. 2 —S-4/
HB_ /48 <t 3

HOUSE BILL 463
EXPLANATION

BACKGROUND

Under existing law, water commissioners can only be
appointed to enforce water rights on streams where the water rights
have been established by court decree. O0On streams where there is
no court decree, a water user who wishes to enforce his water
right must sue everyone on the stream who he believes is
interfering with his right. There are many streams in Montana
where the water rights have not been established by court decree,

RESPONSE ‘

H.B. 463 would allow the appointment of mediators on non-
decreed streams to assist in the negotiation of settlements to
disputes over the use of water. A mediator:

Would have no affirmative enforcement authority;

Would only assist water users in resolving disputes;

Could be appointed only in the following ways -

UUpon request of the governor

Upon petition of at least 15% of
the water users in a stream, or

Upon petition by a state agency
with water related interests

OTHER FEATURES

H.B. 463 would also provide for the development of an

educational program for water commissioners. The program would
include:

An annual seminar on commissioner duties, mediation
techniques, and water measuring techniques;

Preparation of a water commissioner's manual

An outreach program that identifies persons who might

serve as water commissioners



EXHIBIT_ /3»

fzmzoriztion, Jo Brurmer, E

Ameryd

wpport K

My, Chaivman, members of the Committes, for the recovd, my name is
Jo Brunmner, i ary of the Montanz Water

Resouroes

ceErt
some

1 LC Turm.

My Chairman, ithe Montana Wats
aporoval of this bill, now
wer were ot in support of 1t

MWRA recoonizes the need for mediation of water concerns on
nondescresd basins. We are well aware that there arve |
profzlems existing that may be solved by such a program and 1=

abilidty of the Ccouwurt Lo Bopoint &

asncy, the Govesrnor showld

lso recognise
agric u1+ure
In Rkl Dt b

S

as;nﬂ.!':_“[

SGovernor woulcd sven

SLom

the recommend




EXHIBIT

/3
onte. R/132/47
Y3

HRE_

hed interests
tihey o not have a water
tator, considering *ME

2

The wording may be

M i
U'l

Th= Montaﬁn
forl loswivng

vizshes to offer the

delste subparsoraph Lo

Jowvernor regqussts, !
s for! a water medistor,
pay all or =

after the word
= vopestit
QDJEPIUF, then

malority of ths cost

Mow on the assumpltion that we are e mediator

ol m&diaiiﬁ, we alen offer a2 {:l‘ulﬁq amendment, considering the
interests of agriculivve water wsers have 1n any mediation of any
controversy .

zotion 2, Water Commissionser and mediator educstion. The depariment
f natural resowrces, in cooperation with the Montans Supreme Court,
thee Montanze water courts, the district courits of Montz L
Montana University system, and othsr s te and federal
agencies, and at least one representative from the Livestock
industry and one representative from agriculture irrigation
1nterests, shall develop and educstional program Tor watsy
ol rluade )

propriate stat

angd mediators that inc



February 3, 1989

TO: House Natural Resources Committee

FROM: Montana Stockgrowers, Montana Cattlewomen, Montana
Association of State Grazing Districts

SUBJECT: House Bill 463, Water Commissioner Appointment

Mr. Chairman, Members of the Committee:

My name is Carol Mosher. I am representing the Montana
Stockgrowers, Montana Cattlewomen, and the Montana
Association of State Grazing Districts.

We are in opposition to this bill that would involve the
Governor in the appointment of a water commissioner. The
Governor does not have to pay the salary of the
commissioner. We, the water users do. In this bill, it
goes on to say the water commissioner would have the
authority to develop mediation. This part is very, very
wrong. If a water user has a legal right to a certain
amount of water and is NOT getting it, then someone else is
probably getting that water and so already at that point,
one side or the other, is at odds with the commissioner.
The commissioner would be the very worst person in the world
to mediate.

The problem of mediation, if the senior water user is having
trouble getting his water, what good would it be for him to
consider mediation. He has nothing to give up. This is not
a problem where everyone sits down at the table and
compromises. Many water rights are protected by law. If a
controversy has come that far, then about the only way to
solve it is through the court process.

On page 3, subsection 4. Most of this section is
unacceptable to our water right users. There may well be
many competent water commissioners, but there are also many
very incompetent onesin the state. The job is not all that
stimulating. The wages are not the best and many people do
not want a possibly controversial job.

ré
On pages 4, lines 12 thru 17 %s not needed as the water
users are satisfied with the present law as to the
appointment process and the method of paying the water
commissioner.

On page 12, new Section 9 - water commissioner education.



T A A ]
paTE__ 2= 3-§F
HB___ ¢ 3

page 2

This bill reguires a sizeable amount of money to accomplish
and there is no need for this section. Several weeks ago I
visited with LeRoy Luft of MSU and I asked him if he would
please consider just these types of educational classes that
could be handled by the college and extension service. He
seemed to think it would be a good idea to consider. On

page 12, lines 14 and 15, it calls for preparation and
printing of a water manual. This would be an unnecessary
expense because the University of Wyoming has available an
excellent book which has been updated periodically and this
sells for less that $5.00. Using this book and the water )
laws of the State of Montana gives a commissioner adequate‘uﬂﬂ@h

information. Line 16 and 17 would be a very gpod idea for
any group to encourageaMui,aMﬁy aﬁf07u7a§ daéasyauaéﬁf‘mxéw
The problems with HB 463 that I have mentioned are just some

of the questions we raise and we think they make the
entirety of the bill unacceptable.

We urge you reject this bill.

ot Deaken

Thank you.




- H8Yea
umE&r_Q;gz:J? |
HB '

— 4T
T

(11) “United States” or “agencies of the United States” includes the United
States of America, the soil conservation service of the United States depart-
ment of agriculture, and any other agency or instrumentality, corporate or
otherwise, of the United States of America.

History: En. Sec. 3, Ch. 72, L. 1939; amd. Sec. 2, Ch. 73, L. 1961; amd. Sec. 1, Ch. 146, L.
1967; amd. Sec. 2, Ch. 431, L. 1971; amd. Sec. 88, Ch. 253, L. 1974; R.C.M. 1947, 76- 103(part).
amd. Sec. 393, Ch. 571, L. 1979. '

76-15-104 LAND RESOURCES AND USE

76-15-104. Adjournment of hearings. At any hearing held pursuant
to the notice, at the time and place designated in the notice, adjournment
may be made from time to time without the necessity of renewing the notice
for the adjourned dates.

History: En. Sec. 3, Ch. 72, L. 1939; amd. Sec. 2, Ch. 73, L. 1961; amd. Sec. 1, Ch. 146, L.
1967; amd. Sec. 2, Ch. 431, L. 1971; amd. Sec. 88, Ch. 253, L. 1974; R.C.M. 1947, 76-103(part).

76-15-105. Duties of department. In addition to the duties hereinafter
conferred upon the department, it shall:

(1) offer assistance as may be appropriate to the supervisors of conserva-
tion districts in the carrying out of their powers and programs;

(2) keep the supervisors of each of the several districts informed of the
activities and experiences of all other districts and facilitate an interchange
of advice and expenences between the districts and cooperation between
them;

(3) coordinate the programs of the several conservation districts hereunder
8o far as this may be done Ly advice and consultation;

(4) secure the cooperation and assistance of the United States and of
agencies of this state in the work of the districts;

(5) disseminate information throughout the state concerning the activities
and programs of the conservation districts; and

(6) encourage the formation of districts in areas where their organization
is desirable.

History: En. Sec. 4, Ch. 72, L. 1939; amd. Sec. 1, Ch. 21, L. 1951; amd. Sec. 1, Ch. 47, L.
1967; amd. Sec. 1, Ch. 291, L. 1969; amd. Sec. 3, Ch. 431, L. 1971; amd. Sec. 89, Ch 253, L.
1974; R.C.M. 1947 76-104,

Part 2
Creation of Conservation Districts

76-15-201. Petition to create conservation district. (1) Any 10% of
the qualified electors within the limits of the territery proposed to be organ-
ized into a district may file a petition with the department asking that the
board approve the organization of a conservation district to function in the
territory described in the petition.

(2) Tke petition shall set forth:

(a) the proposed name of the district;

(b) that there is need in the interest of the public health, safety, and wel-
fare for a conservation district to function in the territory described in the
petition;

(c) a description of the territory proposed te be organized as a district,
which description may not be required to be given by metes and bounds or
by legal subdivisions but shall be considered sufficient if generally accurate;




vHIBIT_ A8 (2

ATE___ 2= 2-4F
HB_ 4. _/f

CONSERVATION DISTRICTS 76-15-103

soil-holding crops; retardation of runoff by increasing absorption of rainfall;
and retirement from cultivation of steep, highly erosive areas and areas now
badly gullied or otherwise eroded.

History: En. Sec. 2, Ch. 72, L. 1939; amd. Sec. 1, Ch. 5, L. 1959; R.C.M. 1947, 76-102(A)
thru (C).

76-15-102. Declaration of policy. It is hereby declared to be the
policy of the legislature to provide for the conservation of soil and soil
resources of this state, for the control and prevention of soil erosion, for the
prevention of floodwater and sediment damages, and for furthering the con-
servation, development, utilization, and disposal of water and thereby to pre-
serve natural resources, control floods, prevent impairment of dams and
reservoirs, preserve wildlife, protect the tax base, protect public lands, and
protect and promote the health, safety, and general welfare of the people of
this state.

History: En. Sec. 2, Ch. 72, L. 1939; amd. Sec. 1, Ch. 5, L. 1959; R.C.M. 1947, 76-102(D).

76-15-103. Definitions. Unless the context requires otherwise, in this
chapter the following definitions apply:

(1) “Agency of this state” includes the government of this state and any
subdivision, agency, or instrumentality, corporate or otherwise, of the govern-
ment of this state.

(2) “Board” means the board of natural resources and conservation pro-
vided for in 2-15-3302.

(3) “Department” means the department of natural resources and conser-
vation provided for in Title 2, chapter 15, part 33. ’

(4) “District” or “conservation district” means a governmental subdivision
of this state and a public body corporate and politic organized in accordance
with this chapter, for the purposes, with the powers, and subject to the
restrictions hereinafter set forth.

(5) “Due notice” means notice published at least twice, with an interval
of at least 14 days between the two publication dates, in a newspaper or other
publication of general circulation within the proposed area or by posting at
a reasonable number of conspicuous places within the appropriate area, the
posting to include, where possible, posting at public places where it may be
customary to post notices concerning county or municipal affairs generally.

(6) ‘“Government” or ‘‘governmental” includes the government of this
state, the government of the United States, and any subdivision, agency, or
instrumentality, corporate or otherwise, of either of them.

(7) “Land occupier” or “occupier of land” includes a person, firm, corpora-
" tion, municipality, or other entity who holds title to or is in possession of
lands lying within a district organized under this chapter, whether as owner,
lessee, renter, tenant, or otherwise.

(8) “Petition” means a petition filed under 76-15-201 for the creation of
a district.

(9) “Qualified elector” means an elector as defined in Title 13.

(10) “Supervisor” means one of the members of the governing body of a
district, elected or appointed in accordance with this chapter.



EXHIBIT /f) (
DATE_ X~ 3 -57

HE___ Y¢ 2

February 3, 1989
TO: House Natural Resources Committee

FROM: Montana Stockgrowers, Montana Cattlewomen, Montana
Association of State Grazing Districts

SUBJECT: HB 462 - Provides for Comprehensive State Drought
Response and Drought Commission

Mr. Chairman, Members of the Committee:

My name is Carol Mosher. I am representing the Montana
Stockgrowers, Montana Cattlewomen, and the Montana
Assoclation of State Grazing Districts.

HB 462 is a laudible effort to address the problems of
drought. For the past year the Governor has had in place a
Drought Task Force. He has that authority now to set up an
advisory group to keep him informed. Page 6, lines 13 and
14 — By involving the Governor in this bill, it puts him in

3 A a positio cir umven W o}

Mt%cm% -ch., 5-,t,15 nuoqum, tha/ EESUEREES maheo wo ekl eercorued .
We believe the $15 000 appropriations would not be nearly
enough funding to support this 17 member board for the
biennium.

The requests in this bill can adequately be provided for

with the present system we have for Governor appointed
boards without us going through the legislative and
We urge a do not pass on HB 462.

appropriations process.
A asgl Hbtin



VISITORS' REGISTER

S Q;éwuut@/é

/A4~ COMMITTEE
<

BILL NO. /ff 35d lefa  pare LQ/;}’ /597
¥ .
sponsoa(;’ %ﬁ/u /J(/Lﬁ/
NAME (please print) | REPRESENTING | SUPPORT |OPPOSE.
Sandt_ G0l (hadibon %
})Zﬂ\/—[h/ MQQCQLW/ (b, olz Qf(m& L~
wa)ﬁh ‘Q}QLSQ‘Q 660_[7/ “
\ Hfu S o Cos Sae & QD\ALTCM/ il
Ajii/mj | DN =
A~ e
/A7 R S W B
_%éwzaﬁff Ty s /ﬂ%—&fﬁ/(/ﬂ /47/4(?7@ pio 2 &~
TOMHO.’JCAO@;Q Mo Asso( Realder s o .
W Lumw’ﬂ It (e V/B&UMW
{’\l"’\/( \/\/OG Sl b %
MQ&W\ et omve . J) Coeen Bead -
U Y Léwkwm MME L ]
\» ‘ ,_27;&“‘~__ ~ o —— e <:f£:$:%Pfo?
gzé’cwz @s 27 04S Sery Lerws g Cotme Co. Z mmmmnd v
(el it E et
TCH L MW R A = |
Bob S>0=188 N F e C. 7
NG WNawoe Ily hﬁw(@&s@&/ L

IF YOU CARE TO WRITE COMMENTS, ASK SECRETARY FOR WITNESS STATEMENT FORM.

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY.

CS-33



VISITORS! REGISTER
7.
Tl j COMMITTEE

BILL NO. #{"35@ JZO‘{QQ\ DATE &/3/J77
SPONSOR '\JM&!/%/’ -

NAME (please print) REPRESENTING SUPPORT |OPPOSE

) : L / <
L(NDF} STZM» 4/(10595@1/ A/{TJQm oiz (/)m?f/o-r L—

/%W U | ettt ﬂmﬁf ]

IF YOU CARE TO WRITE COMMENTS, ASK SECRETARY FOR WITNESS STATEMENT FORM.

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY.

CS-33



VISITOR

REGISTER

/WM% COMMITTEE

BILL NOo. 5 5[5 pare A / 2 /do
SPONSOR ( Jolh g
NAME (please print) | REPRESENTING | SUPPORT |OPPOSE.
Quacd El> Uledu b e
O/ﬂw‘fﬁ yMmae ALP(Q Cihy 010 MJA&-— L
Z%,M/Q' ,D@UZSG/) Jé/vp v
‘%n L[g@ LK/ NI @mfa\w L
<oy ol ped Cordomdora | &~
A // L@k o .
“lown \‘\Oo g . M Assoc. ReMors v
// WYa WMVV( 4/Wf aMﬂ'- /%MMLW L
X Gooe . WW =
fsisoerr & %ﬁ/ 0 Dt Qq/,h:(/ ;fﬁ//zb///émm ol :4//
F7 @/m [W l\AElQZ T g e brver %
% /6/9”3' S SS R ) LS o‘éjﬁéo" & é‘hf/\ﬁmg /
e 4 St/ %
K mL/\H& Swh. (b /
L St é&gg/wﬁ i, ) —
‘LMM{,, y)// i lodetsm 19'45321 J / Quitlie s L—

IF YOU CARE TO WRITE COMMENTS, ASK SECRETARY FOR WITNESS STATEMENT FORM.

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED

STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY.

CS-33




VIS

RS' REGISTER

i/bé@éé /(/—/3 2L U/ 1= COMMITTEE
BILL NO. _ /Y eSS oate - 3-87
SPONSOR \%&\
NAME (please print) | REPRESENTING | SUPPORT |OPPOSE.
AN,
—Tézlf?%iZL§ZML/ [] ;Z7Z¢2j/74 6Ln¢~&
> | S —
MA L, —, ¢ Seernd i _
= T ool L
éeoaé COxeeisd | AYVVW) "
2.4, 516 o L%M,/‘/%h/* L7
I R T TF I 55 R W
gﬂﬂfw C;-\’ZW-A/ /’M(:7 C/ e
Forg Q//lélﬂ»é L o 'é{%w/ L

et

G dub oo

\

IF YOU CARE TO WRITE COMMENTS, ASK SECRETARY FOR WITNESS STATEMENT FORM.,

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY.

CS-33




VISITQ

S' REGISTER

A7 A % COMMITTEE

;7€Q§QQOL4LJQ(A',

BILL NO. Af;ﬁg S D DATE éQ"¢§L7fj;
SPONSOR | '4,)
NAME (please Piimt) | REPRESENTING | SUPPORT |OPPOSE.
Py /7
2 /Zjﬂ f N )
) . S T
) e Wi, St €l /
\_z§:€%>¢24£§ Oecersed | AN W) L////
S, J5922té§/<7)4/ ;Z;;bfﬁ 4§Zziﬁjzé¢47 .
/?17/~ ///‘5 /(/}Wf. F&c,,/035r7 L —
arpir By b AP 4
BXG’ Vein ﬁVO\C\Q o T Dzcec. o nﬁg«s%ﬁ Qv € ~\<"
T e I s =
Qo O T =
rng © Dhand Dtrnn, Bvria &
%wwv‘a e, Clacliaks . —
S

IF YOU CARE TO WRITE COMMENTS, ASK SECRETARY FOR WITNESS STATEMENT FORM.

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY.

CS-33





